
From: Devon Archer darcher@rosemontcapital.com
Subject: Fwd: Looping back

Date: November 24, 2015 at 9:27 PM
To: Hunter Biden hbiden@rosemontseneca.com

FYI 

Devon D. Archer
(+1) 646 436 3745

Begin forwarded message:

From: Vanessa Kerry <vbk@seedglobalhealth.org>
Date: November 24, 2015 at 9:12:02 PM EST
To: Vadim <vadym.pozharskyi@burisma.com>, Devon Archer <darcher@rosemontcapital.com>
Cc: Mark Marino <mmarino@seedglobalhealth.org>
Subject: Looping back

Dear Vadym and Devon, 

Thank you so much for your patience with us. I wanted to loop back and see if we could set up another time to speak. As you know,
Ukraine would pose an expansion of activity for us in a number of ways and we discussed the prospect with our Board to get their
backing. They have approved us to conduct an assessment before committing to any long-term engagement. We want to ensure we
can deliver a high quality and helpful service to the country. We are looking to pull together a team and have serval folks lined up
who could help but we wanted to discuss with you if Burisma could help support this initial phase as well. 

Please let us know when might be convenient to connect again. Afternoons are best for me. 

Vanessa

Sharing knowledge. Strengthening health systems. Saving lives. Apply to be a 2016 Global Health Service Partnership
volunteer. http://seedglobalhealth.org/apply

Vanessa Kerry, MD MSc
CEO, Seed Global Health
125 Nashua Street, Suite 722
Boston, MA 02114
vbk@seedglobalhealth.org
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